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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:05 PM

To: r@rthicksconsult.com'

Cc: ‘Willeto, Lisa'; 'Moellenberg, Dalva L.'; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Murphy,
Kathleen A, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject -:Sammies SWD #1 OWL

Attachments: AWRDisposal Sammies SWD#1 OWL Protest.pdf

RE: Sammies SWD #1 (APl 30-025-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pMAM1922740693; Unit P-18-23S-34E, NMPM, Lea
County

Mr. Hicks:

OCD was notified OWL SWD Operating, LLC thatitis protesting this application. This party have been identified as an
affected person for the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that if AWR Disposal,

LLC wishes for this application to be considered, they must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if
the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained pending
resolution of the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this application.
Please me call with any questions on this matter.

Contact for OWL SWD Operating, LLC
Dalva Moellenberg, Esq.
Gallagher and Kennedy, PA
1239 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, NM. 87501-2758
Phone: (505) 982-9523
E-mail: dim@gknet.com

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Willeto, Lisa <lisa.willeto@gknet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 9:59 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: Moellenberg, Dalva L.; johnson@owlinv.com

Subject: Protest: Application for Authorization to Inject (C-108) filed by AWR Disposal LLC, for the Sammies

SWD #1; Section 18, Township 23 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

Re: Application for Authorization to Inject (C-108) filed by AWR Disposal LLC, for the Sammies
SWD #1; Section 18, Township 23 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Sir or Madam:

This firm represents Oilfield Water Logistics, LLC (“OWL”) which hereby protests the Application for
Authority to Inject (“the Application”) filed by R.T. Hicks Consultants, r@rhicksconsult.com, (505) 266-5004,
on behalf of AWR Disposal LLC, 3300 N. A Street, Midland, TX 79705 for administrative approval for its
proposed salt water disposal well Sammies SWD #1 (“Proposed Well”’). The Proposed Well would be located
within Section 18, Township 23 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico. According to the public
notice of the Application, produced water from area production will be commercially disposed into the
Devonian, Fusselman and Montoya formations at a depth of 14,887 feet to 16,869 feet, with a maximum
injection rate of 30,000 BWPD and a maximum surface injection pressure of 3,000 psi.

OWL received individual notice of the application as an offset lessee or operator. OWL protests this
application and requests that it be set for a hearing before the OCD Hearing Examiners.

Gallagher & Kennedy, P.A.
Dalva L. Moellenberg

(2] Lisa Willeto
Assistant to
1239 Paseo de Peralta Dalva Moellenberg and Gene Creely
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501-2758 lisa.willeto@gknet.com
505-982-9523 | www.gknet.com 505-989-7365

This message and any of the attached documents contain information from the law firm of Gallagher & Kennedy, P.A. that may be
confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information, and
no privilege has been waived by your inadvertent receipt. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by
reply e-mail and then delete this message. Thank you.



	.Protest OWL
	Sammies EMail Confirmation Protest
	AWRDisposal Sammies SWD#1 OWL Protest

